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SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL CORPORATION

WEST BOULEVARD
P.O. BOX 768

May 21,1996 NEWFIEL'O, NJ 08344

TELEPHONE (609) 692-4200 1

!
FAX (609) 692 4017

Margaret Federline, Acting Chief j

Division of Waste Management ,

Office of Nuclear Material Safety |
and Safeguards |
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Application to Amend License No. SMB-1507
Docket No. 040-8948

Dear Ms. Federline:

Pursuant to 10 CFR Q40.44 and a letter dated April 13,1992 from John H. Austin, Chief, Decommissioning
and Regulatory Issues Branch, Division of Low-Level Waste Management and Decommissioning, to Shieldalloy
Metallurgical Corporation (SMC), SMC hereby requests that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission amend License No.
SMB-1507 to extend the expiration date from June 30,1996 to June 30,2000.

The current expiration date of License No. SMB-1507 was exterded from June 30,1992 to June 30,1996 by
Amendment No.1, issued June 25,1992. That amendment was in response to a request by SMC dated May 21,
1992. The SMC application was based upon the NRC's April 13,1992 letter which requested that SMC submit a
request to amend License No. SMB-1507 to extend the then current expiration date. The NRC's letter further
requested that the length of the extension be based upon the length of time needed to complete all decommissioning
activities. (Copies of the referred letters are attached)

SMC currently estimates that the requested extension of License No. SMB-1507 until June 30,2000 will be
sufficient to allow completion of all anticipated decommissioning actis ities.

Enclosed is a check in the amount of $420.00 as required by 10 CFR 170.12 and 170.31.
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C. Scott Eves
Vice President-Environmental Services

i

CSE:emb
cc: Robert Nelson, Acting Chief

Jay Silberg, Esq. QH. Nils Schooley ah
g,g9Tom Matthews

( @ Q.g .
I Jim Valenti

Carol Berger'

g

- 29001') PD

BIRMINGHAM, AL CHICAGO, IL HOUSTON, TX LOS ANGELES, CA PITTSDURGH, PA

EXECUTIVE OFFICES: WEST BOULEVARD PO. BOX 768 NEWFIELO. NJ 08344 TEL:(609) 692 4200


